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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Bobbie Goodloe <BGoodloe@concho.com>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 4:02 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Debora Wilbourn
Subject: [EXT] Application for Administrative Approval for Commingle & OLM - Craig State #13H, #14H, #15H 

(36B-CTB)
Attachments: Craig St 13H, 14H, 15H Commingle-OLM Application Packet.pdf

Mr. McMillan, 
Please find attached the application for Lease Commingle & OLM for our Craig State wells.  Notifications have been sent 
to all interest owners as required.  State Land Office has been notified as well.  Originals to follow by mail. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything further. 
 
 

Thank you, 
Bobbie Goodloe 
Regulatory Analyst 
North Delaware Basin Asset Team 
bgoodloe@concho.com 
575.748.6952 
Concho West I 2208 W Main St I Artesia, NM I 88210‐3720 I 575.748.6940 

 
 
NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an 
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying 
of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this 
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, 
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management’s 
final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an 
authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.  
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COG OPERATING LLC

CRAIG STATE 36B CTB
SECTION 36, T25S, R26E, UNIT C
COORDS: 32.09141464, -104.25046284
EDDY COUNTY, NM

WELLS:
CRAIG STATE #013H: 30-015-43045
CRAIG STATE #014H: 30-015-43046
CRAIG STATE #015H: 30-015-43047

Type of Lease: State

State Lease #: VO-7314-2 (13H)

& VO-7313-2 (14H/15H)

Property Code: 40339

OGRID #: 229137

Ledger for Site Diagram
Produced Fluid:
Produced Oil:
Produced Gas:
Produced Water:
Flare/Vent:

ALLOCATION MTRS

#13H Meters:

OIL (O3): #N5038516000

GAS (G3): #88522352

GAS METERS

#14H Meters:

OIL (O4): #N70A8316000

GAS (G4): #88522353

#15H Meters:

OIL (O5): #N7031E16000

GAS (G5): #88522354Flare Gas Meter:

(GF): #186821-83605

VRU Gas Meter:

(GV): #88522351

SALES GAS METER

Agave/Lucid Gas Sales Line

Meter (GS): #11104

Booster Comp. Gas Meter:

(BG): #88522350

Sales Phase - Oil Tank #1

- Valve 1 closed

- Valves 2, 3, or 4 open

- Valve 5 closed

- Valves 6, 7, and 8 open

- Valve 9 open

- Valves 10, 11, and 12 closed

- Valve 13 closed

- Valves 14, 15, or 16 open

Production Phase - Oil Tank #1

- Valve 1 open

- Valves 2, 3, and 4 closed

- Valves 5, 6, 7, and 8 open

- Valves 9, 10, 11, and 12 closed

- Valve 13 open

- Valves 14, 15, and 16 closed
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Located: 32.0930, -104.2489
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